Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 6:24 PM

To: yvonne

Cc: admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: [NOA] Our ref: TA.2022.3471.ya(bobo) || Your ref: SLX6700E
Internal

Your ref: SMH3998E
Our ref: 2022 22006045SL-KC-SLX6700E

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE).

As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 of
the NIMA Protocol).

We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as pers. 2.2
of the NIMA Protocol).

Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is returned
to your client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol).

Kindly provide the workshop’s address , contact person’s name and number to contact for survey.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as our Single Joint Expert (SJE).

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)
File: SLX6700E(Ol).pdf, SMH3998E(TP) Allianz.pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=e2e7bb67-c8de-4b83-96eb-390df50fcf08-
f99a6d0ad9ce029c

Size: ~ 2 MByte, Download available until: 8/17/2022
Passwords will be sent in a separate email

Best regards,

Shanti.R
Claims Service
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C



79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the email and any copies of it. Thank you.

&2 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: yvonne <yvonne@everestlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 2:25 PM

To: customerservice@allianz.com.sg; Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: Anu <anu@everestlawllc.com>

Subject: [EXT] [NOA] Our ref: TA.2022.3471.ya(bobo) | | Your ref: SLX6700E

Our ref : TA.2022.3471.ya(bobo)
Your ref : SLX6700E

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com)

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd For your information only
12 Marina View #14-01 Asia Square Tower 2 Owner of SLX6700E
Singapore 018961

Attn: Motor Claims Department

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Dear Sir/Madam,

CLAIMANT: HO HOCK YAN
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH3998E & SLX6700E ON (MMDDYYYY) 8/9/2022 ALONG BUKIT TIMAH ROAD TOWARDS KHEAM HOCK
ROAD AT ABOUT 1800 HOURS

We are instructed by HO HOCK YAN to notify you (the insurer of SLX6700E) of a road traffic accident on (MMDDYYYY) 8/9/2022
ALONG BUKIT TIMAH ROAD TOWARDS KHEAM HOCK ROAD AT ABOUT 1800 HOURS involving our client’s vehicle registration
number SMH3998E and vehicle registration number SLX6700E driven by your insured at the material time.

A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed.
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle SMH3998E has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle:
1. Please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey
of the vehicle; and

2. Please forward a copy of your insured’s report.

Our client proposes to use one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

1. Terrence Hong (TY5 Consultancy) 5. Patrick Ng (Carlink Consultancy)
2. Michael Yap (Mc-Coy Appraisal Pte Ltd) 6. Dennis Yap Teck Wee (Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd)
3. Andrew How (Prominent Appraiser Services) 7. Kent Ong (KTO Automobile Assessors)

4. Kelvin Teo (KAAS Automotive Appraising Services) 8. Andy Yap (LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd)

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.



[Please attention the email to solicitor Ms Tiwary and copy to yvonne@everestlawllc.com. As part of our COVID-19 measures, we
encourage telecommunting, please communciate with us via email only to avoid any delay in reply.]

Regards,

Yvonne Ang (Bobo)

(Paralegal/In-house counsel)

For and on behalf of solicitor Ms Tiwary

M/s Everest Law LLC

No. 151 Chin Swee Road, #12-12 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876
Tel: 69707502 | Fax: 69707503

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.



